

price mitigation minute draft Feb 8

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 17:40:08 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 8.docx (28.16 kB)

Hi Karen, here's the first draft of the minute. You'll notice that there are a couple of placeholders/examples from other minutes. I would appreciate your thoughts, particularly on the framing piece.

I assume we're aiming to get this to Martha asap tomorrow after the SoC's briefing. I've flagged for ENERGY that we are starting to work on a minute.

Megan